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Re:

Dear Mr. Valentine:

P.0O. DRAWER DD
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December 12, 1978

Long Box Unit
#1-H-30-20-24
Majores Federal V//
#2Y-I-23-21-22
Eddy County, N.M.

To date, this office has not received reports on the subject
wells as per our telephone conversation of November 21, 1978.

Please submit the following at your earliest convenience:
The points for the back pressure curve plotted on log-log

paper and ene—set—oflegs—for—each—eof theabove—wells.

If you have any questions concerning
free to call upon me.

this matter, please feel

WAG:xO

Sincerely yours,

L, 8 oot

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II



